

From: dentremontm@comcast.net
Subject: Re: June Board Meeting Reminder - MONDAY, JUNE 9TH - 7:00P
Date: June 8, 2014 at 11:51 PM
To: Robert robert.gotti@me.com



Have a game, will be late.

Sent from Xfinity Connect Mobile App

----- Original Message -----

From: robert.gotti@me.com

To:

gcapp@aol.com, JLoughnane@nutter.com, klmac7@verizon.net, pdiom@netzero.net, chrispfaff@comcast.net, peter@cahillpc.com, katzmanlaw@verizon.net, amjessup@comcast.net, marc.pezzuto@gmail.com, paul@teamchoice.net, tombeanco@aol.com, dreilly@microsoft.com, curtin@ptc.com, dentremontm@comcast.net, nochzplz@hotmail.com, jason.kissell@globe.com, laque-fahey@comcast.net

Cc: bwhehan@westwood.k12.ma.us

Sent: Mon Jun 9 02:16:04 UTC 2014

Subject: June Board Meeting Reminder - MONDAY, JUNE 9TH - 7:00P

Hi everyone, as we enter playoff mode and get ready for summer, I wanted to issue the agenda for tomorrow night:

This is a very important meeting coming up tomorrow June 9th at 7:30p at the Sr. Center

Please let me know **ASAP** if you will not be in attendance. If you will be missing, please be sure to provide any information that needs to be conveyed to the group and/or issues that the board should be made aware of.

Following is the planned agenda. Please let me know if you'd like anything specific added:

AGENDA

- **Welcome & agenda review**
- **Secretary's report & action item review**
- **Treasurer's report**
- **Operations Update**
 - **Division Coordinators season wrap up reports & summer team presentations (process, rosters, coaches)**
 - Majors - playoff plan, 12A, 12B, 11A, 11B, Upper Charles, Williamsport Team
 - Minors - playoff plan, 10A, 10B, 9/10 Upper Charles
 - International - playoff plan, 9A, 9B
 - Instructional - playoff plan, Friendship Teams
 - Rookie - season wrap up
 - K-Ball - season wrap up
 - Babe Ruth - playoff plan & summer teams for 13s, 14's 15's, and older.
 - **Fields Coordinator** - School street back field. Prepare the coordination for summer scheduling on Morrison in collaboration with Chris
 - **Event Coordinator** - Reilly Classic - are we ready? What needs to be done in next week?
 - **Umpire Coordinator** - playoffs, summer, and feedback?
 - **Safety Coordinator** - any issues heading into tournament?
 - **Player Development** - PCA coaching clinic - June 16th
- **Morrison Park Fundraising Update**
- **Adjourn**